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The Honorable Arthur S Flem..

Chairman, Federal Radiition

Executive Office Buildin

Washington 25, %. ?

Dear Dr Fiemming:

I am writing you om beta:fo ct tre va rms ct the vt oon:
Commission, in his capacity ss ec omenbor et the Federot +
Council, and the membe:s cf tie st mi Brergs “onmiss

authorized to advise you that the vay S tHpl deate we

for the President, Sub ect: had) td protect tan cite

Federal Agencies”, has been =. lew: J awh to oof rae ee
functions of the Atomi. bBner.+ (om igs.) ane thas
editorial and clarifyiiy char gre ees OTE ur
to be siitable for subrissiu (5 ° 2s pees tar

Appended hereto ib @ copy O° The of at  uemoandun ata!

changes referred to above oar @owise bbe fo Una tat

these cnanges have bee apres: * pe BBs ap rte.

members of the Federal facia
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